
June  15, 1981 Steve Pe t e r son  and John Mattson, 

o f f  from Lake HO* by f l o a t  p lane  a t  8:20 t o  t a k e  a  look a t  t h e  Fores t  

Se rv i ce  lands  along t h e  I d i t a r o d  T r a i l . .  . .John Mattson & t h e  S t a t e  

Fores t  Serv ice  f o r  t h e  Anchorage 

D i s t r i c t . . . .  

Considered fanding f o r  Eagle River Road from t h e  v i s i t o r s  c e n t e r  down t o  

t h e  highway a s  p a r t  of t h e  I d i t a r o d  T r a i l . . . . .  

F i r s t  John Mattson Fores t  Serv ice ,  on t h e  ground t h e r e  

r e p o r t s  t h e  remains of s e v e r a l  s t r u c t u r e s  above t h e  r a i l r o a d  t r a c k s  t h e  

t r e e s  led  t o  s e v e r a l  cab ins  on t h e  Alaska Rai l road 

log cab in  one h a l f  mi le  seems t o  be i n  f a i r l y  

good roughly packed log s t r u c t u r e  wi th  c o n s t r u c t i o n  type tunne l  

d i s t r i c t  looks l i k e  t h e  t r a i l  p o s s i b i l i t y  t o  avoid using t h e  tunne ls  would 

be t o  go t o  t h e  e a s t  s i d e  of t h e  tunne l  t h e  tunne l  v a u l t  t oge the r  l e t  you 

come out  a t  t h e  f o o t  of t h e  g l a c i e r ;  p r i o r  t o  g e t t i n g  t h e r e  t h e r e  i s  a  

n i c e  l i t t l e  l ake  t h a t  s t ands  above t h e  mouth of t h e  g l a c i e r  where a  camp- 

s i t e  over t h e r e  could be incorpora ted .  It looks l i k e  t h a t  would be a  

f e a s i b l e  a l t e r n a t i v e  t o  bu i ld ing  b r idges  and such through t h e  tunne l  

d i s t r i c t .  . t h e r e  i s  r ecen t  cab in  remains of one log s t r u c t u r e  r u i n  evid- 

e n t l y  a  a  wood s t r u c t u r e ,  no meta l ,  l y i n g  r i g h t  ad j acen t  t o  t h e  e x i s t i n g  

Pass t r a i l  approximately 16 '  by 14'  John Mattson r e p o r t s  t h a t  upstream 

from t h e r e  a r e  t h e  remains of a n  o ld  hyd rau l i c  g i a n t  used f o r  mining 

a c t i v i t i e s  s i n c e  t h e  camp was cons t ruc ted  i n  1910. According t o  John 

Mattson, White 's  roadhouses was e x i s t i n g  approximately f o u r  o r  f i v e  s t r u c -  

t u r e s  on t h e  s i t e ;  t h e  remains of one old log cab in  with an  o ld  metal  roof 

on i t  s t i l l  s t and  a t  t h e  s i t e  and p a r t  of t h e  o r i g i n a l  o l d  White 's  road- 

house complex; t h a t  s t r u c t u r e  o r  any o t h e r  s t r u c t u r e  ad j acen t  t o  i t  re -  

mains a n  o ld  complete b lacksmi th ' s  shop complete wi th  bellows and fo rges  

and every th ing .  John ind i ca t ed  t h a t  t h e  owners of t h a t  a r e  r e a l l y  i n t e r -  

e s t e d  i n  t r y i n g  t o  preserv ing  t h a t ;  those  s t r u c t u r e s  and have thought 

about perhaps p u t t i n g  them o r  g iv ing  them t o  t h e  Fores t  Serv ice  f o r  pre- 

s e r v a t i o n .  Addi t iona l ly  and approximately 100 yard  up t h e  s t ream from 

t h a t  complex i s  a  tunnk!Looie9ging t h a t  was p a r t  of t h e  Anderson quar tz  

c la im which c o n s i s t s  of a  tunnel  back i n t o  t h e  mountains i n  t h a t  a r e a .  



u/ 
Candy Creek Dam b u i l t  by Anderson wi th  20 Swedes was a& dam b u i l t  ou t  

of one s i d e  of t h e  b lu f f  when i t  was cons t ruc ted  i t  would be swung ou t  i n  

t h e  c u r r e n t ,  t h e  c u r r e n t  would slam i t  shu t  causing t h e  r i v e r  t o  dam; 

downstream from t h a t  a r e  t h e  remains of fou r  s t r u c t u r e s ,  t h a t  t h e  Wibel? 

s i t e ,  those  s t r u c t u r e s ,  though t h e  r o o f s  a r e  gone seem t o  be i n  good 

shape . . .o f fe r  a b e a u t i f u l  v i s t a  on t h e  e a s t  s i d e  of t h e  r i v e r  however, and 

d i r e c t l y  a c r o s s  t h e  r i v e r  from Wibel on t h e  w e s t  s i d e  of t h e  creek a r e  t h e  

remains of a  l a r g e  c r a t e  s t r u c t u r e  with t h e  roof i n  t a c t  however, 

i t  is  ev iden t ly  leak ing . .  . t h e r e  was one out  bu i ld ing . .  . Swinging Bridge 

Damn i s  Swinging Wing Dam, p o s s i b i l i t y  of developing 

b e s i d e  t h e  o ld  t r a i l . . i t  i s  ev ident  i n  t h a t  a r e a  p a r a l l e l i n g  t h e  e x i s t i n g  

highway. 
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d Lawrencon cabin ,  according t o  John Mattson, s t r u c t u r e  s t i l l  s t and ing  
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i n  good t o  e x c e l l e n t  cond i t i on ,  and been maintained ev ident ly  t h e r e ' s  a  

p roces s  of doing a  de te rmina t ion  of e l i g i b i l i t y  o r  a  Nat ional  Reg i s t e r  

nomination on t h e  s t r u c t u r e s .  . t h e r e  remains from 1896 mining e f f o r t s  on 

t h i s  c reek .  The h ighly  s i g n i f i c a n t  s t r u c t u r e ,  g iven  t h e  l o c a t i o n  and i n  

r e l a t i o n  t o  t h e  gold mining i n  t h e  a r e a .  

r cab in  i s  loca ted  up r ive r  from t h a t  cab in  approximately 200 ya rds  and it  is 

marginal a s  t o  whether i t  would be p o s s i b l e  f o r  t h e  Nat iona l  Reg i s t e r  

nomination, i t  i s  a l sp ,  i n  good t o  e x c e l l e n t  cond i t i on ,  w i th  t h e  roof sound 
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and i n t a c t .  Lawrenson Cabin i s  a  frame s t r u c t u r e ,  v e r t i c a l  
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boards bat toned wi th  wood, wi th  a t i n  roo f ,  new plywood door on t h e  f r o n t .  

F l ee t  Creek Mine, evidence of a n  o ld  m i l l  s t i l l  s tanding  approximately a  

few miles up t h e  draw from t h e  highway, poor t o  good condi t ion .  Fores t  

Se rv i ce  8141. The old mail  camp by T r a i l  Lake no\ remains ev ident  from 

a e r i a l  observa t ion ,  o l d  t r a i l  i s  ev ident  however running ac ros s  t h e  p o i n t  

t o  t h e  w e s t ,  e a s t  of t h e  Moose Pass  segment of t h e  t r a i l ,  maybe i t ' s  

no r th . .  .USGS map . . . 

Steve:  What we've g o t  h e r e  i s  j u s t  a bunch of o l d  maps ... kind  of t r a c i n g  

t h e  I d i t a r o d  as i t  goes through t h e  s e c t i o n  and a l l  t h e  old s i t e s  we  can  

f i n d  out  about .  . . . 
You probably know more about i t  i n  t h i s  a r e a  t han  probably anyone.. . We 

ta lked  t o  Carl t h e  o t h e r  day a t  Hope ... 



Ed : Carl Clark.  ? 

Steve:  Yea..He's j u s t  a walking encyclopedia  on a l o t  of t h i s  s t u f f . .  

Ed: Oh yes ,  Ca r l ' s  been h e r e  f o r  a few y e a r s .  

Steve:  You were born  h e r e ?  Is t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

Ed: No. . . that  mountain w a s  j u s t  a l i t t l e  k n o l l  when I came h e r e  

S teve :  Is t h a t  r i g h t !  

Ed: Now what? 

S teve :  You and your  b r o t h e r . .  .I guess .  Carl  was say ing  t h a t  your  b r o t h e r  

was a surveyor  and you worked on t h e  mai l  r o u t e  through t h i s  a r e a ?  

Ed: Well I had t h e  mai l  c o n t r a c t  from Moose Pass  t o  Hope. 

Steve: To Hope, over t h i s  r o u t e  h e r e ,  t h e  Moose Pass  r o u t e .  

Ed: I t ' s  probably about t h e  same a s  t h e  highway does now. 

Steve: One of t h e  t h i n g s  we a r e  looking f o r  i s  a r e f e r e n c e  on a n  o ld  

CI, survey map, was t h a t  t h e  o l d  mail  camp t h a t  was r i g h t  h e r e  a t  t h e  p o i n t  

j u s t  o u t s i d e  of Moose Pass .  It looks l i k e  t h e  o ld  t r a i l  went up and over  

t h i s  p o i n t  a l i t t l e  b i t .  Is t h a t  r i g h t ?  

Ed: Moose Pas s ,  l e t ' s  s e e ,  upper t r a i l . . . .  

S teve :  Probably be p r e t t y  c l o s e  t o  where t h e  new ha tchery  i s  going i n  

t h e r e ,  somewhere i n  t h a t  v i c i n i t y .  

Ed: It was . . . i s  r i g h t  c l o s e  t h e r e  back i n  t h e  woods, t h e r e ' s  nothing l e f t  

of t h e  o ld  cab in .  
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y Steve:  There was a cab in  i n  t h e r e  though? 

Ed: Yeah. Weaver 
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had t h a t  property ; i t ' s  t h e  old Weaver proper ty .  

Steve:  What did he do? Was i t  j u s t  a s topping  p l a c e  on t h e  mail  run? 

Ed: Yea.. . j u s t  a s topover . .  

Steve:  You r a n  what? Horses? when you r a n  your  mai l .  

Ed: No No.. . I r a n  dogs. 

Steve:  You r a n  dogs. 

Ed: O r  r a t h e r  they r a n  me!!  You know you ' r e  t h e  b igges t  dog i n  t h e  team 

when you r u n  dogs. They say go back t o  t h e  good o ld  days. .  . I say you can  

go back a s  f a r  a s  when I was mushing dogs and then  c u t  h e r  o f f . .  . .dog 

mushing.. t h a t ' s  f o r  t h e  b i r d s .  When you f l y . .  . .and you know.. .what i t  

would be l i k e  t o  g e t  over t h e r e  wi th  a bunch of those  c rap  hounds going 

ac ros s  t h e  h i l l s . . . . i t  a i n ' t  j u s t  exac t ly  a p i c n i c  1'11 t e l l  you 

Steve:  Do you th ink  a f e l l ow  could f i n d  t h e  o l d  foundat ion  logs  of t h a t  

mai l  camp t h e r e .  
1 

Ed: I went back i n  t h e r e  two y e a r s  ago; my son  Danny and I, and w e  t r i e d  

t o  f i n d  i t  and I couldn ' t  f i n d  i t .  I know i t ' s  r i g h t  i n  t h a t  a r e a ,  r i g h t  

t h e r e ,  because I was i n  t h e r e  and looked a t  i t  oh fo r ty - f ive  y e a r s  ago, 

and i t  was s t i l l  s tanding .  The roof was caved, one s i d e  of t h e  roof was 

caved, bu t  t h e  logs ;  i t  was made of b ig  logs .  

Steve: P r e t t y  good s i z e  s t r u c t u r e :  

Ed: No, no, i t  wasn ' t  a b i g  cab in ,  bu t  i t  was made of b i g  l ogs  and i t  was 

s i t t i n g  i n  t h e r e  r i g h t  on t h a t  one s p o t ,  and I ' l l  be goldarned i f  I can  

walk back t o  t h a t . .  .went back i n  t h e r e  twice.  
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Steve:  Should be a b l e  t o  f i n d  i t . .  . i f ,  you know i f  w e  do a good t ran-  

s e c t ,  a c l o s e  t r a n s e c t ,  w e  should be a b l e  t o  p i ck  t h a t  t h ing  up.. .  

Ed: Well I ' l l  t e l l  you how t o  l o c a t e  i t ,  you know up t h e r e  on top of t h e  

h i l l  a t  35 where t hose  l o t s  a r e  and t h e  road goes back i n  t h e r e ,  you go 

back i n  t h e r e  and go back t o  t h e  h i l l  and t u r n  back t h i s  way t o  a l i t t l e  

a r e a  t h e n  make a turnaround and come back down and go back down and ou t  a 

road by t h e  grave l  p i t  t h e r e ,  w e l l  t h e  road; you can go i n  t h a t  road,  

e i t h e r  road,  but  they got  a road t h a t  goes i n  t h i s  way and i t  t u r n s  up 

t h e r e  and make a l i t t l e  turnaround a r e a  and t h a t  c a n ' t  be over  1000 ya rds  

back i n  t h e r e  t o  i t ,  i n  t h a t  a r e a ,  j u s t  r i g h t  t h i s  way... 

Steve:  Should be a b l e  t o ,  wi th  a ground survey ,  we should be a b l e  t o  

f i n d  t h a t .  

Ed: Yea should be a b l e  t o .  

Steve: Who w a s  Weaver? The f e l l ow  t h a t  owned i t .  

Ed: Well, he  homesteaded t h a t  p i e c e  of p roper ty . .  

Steve: I see. P a r t  of a homestead. 

Ed: Years ago, yeah..  . E.R. Weaver was h i s  name. 

Steve: E.R. Weaver. H e  never r a n  t h e  mail  o r  anyth ing ,  he j u s t  had i t  a s  

a s t o p ,  l i k e  a roadhouse, was t h a t  kind of what i t  was. 

Ed: Well t h a t ' s  more o r  l e s s  what i t  was, s topover  camp, you know. 

Steve:  We were a b l e  t o  t a l k  t o  Carl  about a l o t  of t h e s e  p l aces  through 

he re ,  I don ' t  know i f  t h e r e ' s  any we can  kind of bounce o f ;  w e  have 

Sunr i s e  S t a t i o n ,  t h a t ' s  over h e r e ,  Johns Creek cab in ,  w e  have t h a t  down 

a s  1920 but  t h a t  t h i n g  was cons t ruc ted  i n  t h e  20s. .  . do you know i f  t h a t  

was a n  e a r l i e r  cab in?  



Ed: Johnson Pass .  

J s t eve :  J o h n ' s k .  We j u s t  have John ' s  Creek cab in ,  i t  may have been a 

d i f f e r e n t  name.. 

Ed: Tha t ' s  up h e r e . .  t h a t ' s  Johnstown. 

S t  eve : Johns t own. 

Ed; Yeah. Should be Johnstown... Johnny G i l p a t r i c k .  

Steve: G i l p a t r i c k ' s  i s  r i g h t  he re ;  h e r e ' s  G i l p a t r i c k ' s  ... and t h e r e ' s  
Lrc .--1 

Johns Creek cabin;  course h e r e ' s  Moose Pass ,  s o  i t  would be r i g h t  a s  you 

t u r n  he re .  . . 
O.K.  t h a t ' s  Jeremy Lake ... 

Ed: G i l p a t r i c k ' s  r i g h t  h e r e  a t  t h e  G i l p a t r i c k ' s  i s  where Burt Haegins and 

John G i l p a t r i c k  had a cab in ;  t h a t  was c a l l e d  Johnstown.. . 

Steve:  Johnstown, another  name f o r  i t  then . . . .  

Carl  was say ing  t h a t  G i l p a t r i c k ' s  and S l a t e  Creeks those  two were t h e  -' 
l a r g e s t  producers of any type of mining. . . 

l a t e r  Mountain, yeah. 

Steve : S l a t e r  Mountain? 

Ed: S l a t e r  up S l a t e r  Creek. Well you go up Fresno Creek and then  you 

t u r n  o f f  up t o  S l a t e r  Creek ... 1 ' m  l o s t . .  

Steve:   ere's Sunr i se .    ere's Jeremy Lake here...Moose Pass .  

Ed: What d id  you s a y ?  



Steve: Jeremy . .excuse m e .  .Jerome Lake. . . Upper T r a i l  Lake, Summit Lake 

and Lower Summit Lake. G i l p a t r i c k ' s  there . . . and  we have p l ace  l oca t ed  

r i g h t  t h e r e  on ~ o h n s o n ' s  Creek.. I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  a r e c r e a t i o n  cab in ,  i t ' s  

a r ecen t  s t r u c t u r e  from t h e  Z O s . . .  

John: Well I ' m  not  s u r e  exac t ly  when bu t  i t ' s  a r e c e n t  cabin. .  

Ed: Oh ~ o h n ' s  Creek? 

Steve:  Yea.. t h e r e ' s  a r e c r e a t i o n  cab in  t h e r e .  

Ed: Somebody b u i l t  i n  t h e r e  h e r e . . t h a t  i s n ' t  a n  old cab in .  

Steve:  Yeah, i t ' s  not  t h a t  o l d . ,  

/ Ed: Down h e r e  a t  Jerome Lake t h e r e  used t o  be a n  o l d  cab in  s i t t i n g  r i g h t  - 
t h e r e  a t  Jerome Lake on t h i s  s i d e  of Jerome Lake.. . was a s topover  cab in  

Steve:  Did t h a t  s o r t  of s i t  up on a knob a l i t t l e  b i t . .  . 

Ed: They t o r e  i t  down.. you know.. . Fores t  Serv ice  burned i t  I t h i n k . .  . 
Fores t  Se rv i ce  burned down a l o t  of our  cab ins . .  . 

Steve: They s u r e  d id .  

Ed: Thorn i n  our  b u t t  about tha t . .you  know, some of those  ..., 

Steve: Don't blame you.. they don ' t  do t h a t  any more though,.Do they?  

John: No, I t h i n k  t h a t  t h e  po l i cy  has  been changed now s o  t h a t  they don ' t  

burn them down. 

Ed: Some goon b a l l e d  up.. ,burning those  o l d  cab ins ,  and some of those  

cab ins  might have been j u s t  a s h e l t e r  when a f e l l ow ,  say f o r  i n s t a n c e  

y o u ' r e  out  i n  your  p l ane  and you go down 30 40 below you could g e t  i n  and 

g e t  s h e l t e r . .  they should have been f i xed  up a l i t t l e  b i t  because they 

saved a man' s l i f e  a l o t  of t i m e s .  . . 



Steve: Lords te in?  

John: Lordson.. . 

2teve:  Lordson Cabin.. .I guess  i t  was on M i l l s  Creek up h e r e  on Quartz 

Creek a t  t h e  mouth... 

John: Right a c r o s s  t h e  mouth of M i l l ' s  Creek t h e r e .  That cab in  t h a t ' s  

s t i l l  s tanding ,  r i g h t  ac ros s  Canyon Creek from where M i l l s  comes i n . .  

. t h e r e ' s  t h a t  o l d  cab in  t h a t  s i t s  r i g h t  down t h e r e  

Ed: On t h a t  p o i n t ?  

John: Yeah, w e l l  no, no t  on t h e  po in t ,  t h a t ' s  a  r e c e n t  o n e . . i t 1 s  t h e  o l d  

l og  s t r u c t u r e  has  a  d o v e t a i l  co rne r s  on i t . . .  

Ed: Where i s  i t  s i t t i n g ?  

John: You know where M i l l s  Creek j o i n s  Canyon. . . Okay, we1 1 j u s t  a c r o s s  

from t h e  mouth of M i l l s  where M i l l s  comes i n t o  Canyon Creek, r i g h t  a c r o s s  

from t h e  mouth, t h a t  l i t t l e  log cab in  t h a t ' s  s t i l l  s i t t i n g  t h e r e  ... maybe 

20 f e e t  long and 1 2  f e e t  wide, something l i k e  t h a t .  

Ed: Down i n  t h e  h o l e  t h e r e ?  

John: S i t s  r i g h t  on t h e  s t ream bank r i g h t  on t h e  Canyon Creek bank. 

  here's a  newer b u i l t  p l ace  on t h e  

Ed: Right out  on t h e  p o i n t .  Tha t ' s  - Wil la rd  Dunham had t h a t  f o r  a  whi le  

d i d n ' t  he?  

A r e  you s u r e . .  

S teve :  That could be.  There ' s  some f o l k s  by t h e  name of McHendry have i t  

now? 



Ed: Yea. 

Steve:  Does t h a t  sound f a m i l i a r ?  

Ed: Yea... 

Steve:  I t ' s  a c r o s s  t h e  s t ream. .on t h e  o t h e r  s i d e  of t h e  s t ream from t h a t .  

Where t h e  fo rd  i s ,  where you fo rd  t h e  r i v e r  now. 

Ed: That ' s  down i n  t h e  h o l e  t h e r e . . .  Well now, Bob Michaelson had a cab in  

up t h e r e  you know...from where t h i s  more r e c e n t  cab in  i s  ou t  on t h e  po in t .  

I t 's  back from t h e  p o i n t  he had a cabin.  

Steve: Yeah, I t h i n k  you and Lyn Mi t che l l  v i s i t e d  t h a t  p l ace  one t i m e  and 

t r i e d  t o  f i n d  t h a t  o ld  cab in  s i t e  and you couldn ' t  seem t o  f i n d  i t .  

Ed: Yeah, i t  was a l l  gone. Couldn't even f i n d  any i n d e n t a t i o n  i n  t h e  sod 

where i t  was, bu t  I was r i g h t  on i t ,  I know I was on i t . . .  I went i n  t h e r e  

&m? and took Bob Michaelson ou t  when h e  went b l i n d  and h i s  n i ece  s e n t  f o r  him 

back i n  New York.. and he  went around t h a t  cab in  and t o l d  t h e  cab in  good 

bye, goddamn near  made me c ry .  .I never heard anything so  p i t i f u l  i n  my 

l i f e . .  

Steve:  H e  j u s t  l o s t  h i s  s i g h t ?  

Ed: Yeah. He was s t i l l  a c t i v e  you know b u t  h e  was i n  h i s  n i n e t i e s . .  . He 

t o l d  me h e  says . .  . . I l ed  him ou t ,  I l ed  him i n  by t h e  corner  of t h e  cab in  

and h e  went around a l l  f o u r  corners  of h i s  cab in ,  mumbling and jumbling 

and t e l l i n g  goodbye. 

I brought  him i n  wi th  m e  by boa t .  .went ou t  by boa t  from S e a t t l e .  Kinda 

touchy..  

Steve:  He'd been t h e r e  a long time too?  When you r a n  t h e  mail  from 

Moose Pass t o  Hope what d id  you do, d id  you overn ight  anywhere o r  d id  you 

make t h a t  e n t i r e  r u n  i n  one day p r e t t y  much. 



Ed: Oh no ... I ' d  go up h e r e  and s t ay  w i t h a n  McMillan o r  Frank Hi lo  up a t  

they had a cab in  t h e r e ,  wel l  t h e  o ld  cab in  i s  s t i l l  t h e r e  

M i s s  Disney s t a y s  i n  t h e  o l d  McMillan Cabin, what used t o  be Dan 

McMillan's, he  b u i l t  i t .  

Steve: That  would be your  f i r s t  overn ight  then?  

v' Ed: Yea. I f  i t  was bad weather. .  . t hen  we'd go over and s t a y  with Nick - 
Rhules t hen  go on down s t ay  w i th  Mike Connelly a t  Sunr i s e  and then  go on b - 
t o  Hope. 

Steve:  Yea, Sunr i se  is  r i g h t  t h e r e .  Where was Bruhn Rae.. .Bruhn Rae mine 

i s  r i g h t  t h e r e . . .  

Ed: The who? 

Steve: The Bruhn Mine.. .You s a i d  t h e  Bruhn Mine.. 

Ed: No, No, Nick Bruhn, h e ' s  j u s t  an  o ld  guy t h a t  worked on t h e  road.  

Ed: H e  had a s t i l l  out  of Seward t h a t ' s  when days were dry you know. 

..what t h e  d e v i l  was h i s  name..anyway Dan McMillan was t h e  one t h a t  b u i l t  

i t .  

Steve:  Do you have any i d e a  when h e  b u i l t  i t ?  

Ed: Has t o  be back i n  26 /7 . . r i gh t  a long i n  t h e r e . .  

S w o  Sn i t  i s n ' t  t h e  o r i g i n a l  G i l p a t r i c k  s e t t l e m e n t  t he re . .  . 
-t 

Ed: Oh no .. t h a t ' s  over a c r o s s  t h e  s t ream over t h e r e .  The o ld  Burt 

Hagen cab in ,  t h e  o l d  G i l p a t r i c k  cab in  i s  s t i l l  t h e r e .  A l i t t l e  cab in  

s i t t i n g  back. They kind of devised t h a t . .  . t h e n  t h e  old cab in  w e  used t o  

s t o p  a t  was j u s t  beyond t h a t  bu t  t h a t  was r o t t e d  down completely.  W e  kept  

our dogs i n  t h a t  o ld  cab in  1927 and 28. But i t ' s  a l l  r o t t e d  and gone 

away. I n  f a c t  t h e  road now took o f f  from where i t  was. 



Steve: I s e e .  The o ld  o r i g i n a l  one. Da s,  we d o n ' t  have any remaining 

s...1905. Between G i l p a t r i c k ' s  and 
Y 

Ed: Oscar Da I s ?  S 
Steve: Yea.. 

Ed: Well t h a t  was b u i l t  l a t e r .  Oh yea . . .  t h a t  a i n ' t  no o l d  cab in  t h e r e .  

Oscar Da s.  Y 
Steve:  Is t h a t  where those  Fo re s t  Se rv i ce  r e c r e a t i o n  cab ins  a r e .  

There on  Summit Lake, o r  Lower Summit. There 's  a b i g  g rave l  p i t  t h e r e  and 

t h e  Michaelson Cemetery i s  loca t ed  there . .  

Ed: They got  t h e  Michaelson Cemetery.. . they was h e r e  a couple  o r  t h r e e  

y e a r s  ago and I d i d n ' t  g e t  a chance t o  go ou t  wi th  them.. .but  they had i t  

on t h e  o t h e r  s i d e  of t h e  c reek . .ou t  on t h e  lake..you know .... they had i t  

on  t h e  o t h e r  s i d e . .  . i t ' s  n o t  on t h e  o t h e r  s i d e  i t ' s  on  t h i s  s i d e .  

Steve: 1t 's not  too  f a r  from t h e  outhouse t h e r e  i s  i t ?  Where t h a t . .  . . 

Ed: Where Oscar Dal has  go t  t h e  outhouse s i t t i n g  ou t  t h e r e .  '1 
Steve: Well t h i s  i s  a r ecen t  Fores t  Serv ice  outhouse; i t ' s  on t h i s  s i d e  

of t h e  creek.  . .and t h e r e ' s  depress ions  i n  t h e  ground not  too  f a r  from it . .  

Ed: Yeah, i t ' s  back on t h a t  po in t . .  . Bob ~ i c h a e l s o n ' s  bur ied  t h e r e ;  Joe  

Wilson and Bob Michaelson's w i f e  and baby i s  bur ied  t h e r e .  

Steve: Was i t  ever  marked? Were t h e r e  ever  markers t h e r e ?  

Ed: No but  I can  walk r i g h t  w i t h i n  . . bu t  t h e r e ' s  nothing ... you 

c a n ' t  s e e  a darn  t h i n g  t h e r e .  
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Steve:  No dep re s s s ions  a t  a l l .  

Ed: No I cou ldn ' t  see i t ,  bu t  i t  should be marked o f f .  

Steve:  Ce r t a in ly  should.  We need t o  f e n c e  t h a t  and mark them. 

Ed: There used t o  be t h e  baby's grave;  a  l i t t l e  f ence  around i t  and t h e n  

s h e  lay  a longs ide  of t h e  baby 's  g rave .  Then they bu r i ed  Old Man Wilson. 

Steve: Who was Wilson now? Was h e  j u s t  a  miner i n  t h e  a r e a ?  

Ed: Yeah, h e  was Old Man J o e  Wilson.. . 

Steve: I f  y o u ' l l  r e f e r  t o  t h a t  s l e e n  map of 1910 y o u ' l l  s e e  t h a t  t h e r e  i s  

a  cab in  i n d i c a t e d  on t h e r e  a s  J o e  ~ i l s o n ' s  c ab in ,  which was l oca t ed  p r e t t y  

Ir, c l o s e  t o  where- b u i l t  t h e i r s .  I n  t h e  same genera l  a r e a  somewhere. 

Ed: Well i t ' s  a c t u a l l y  back t h i s  way. 

Steve: This  way from Saxtons? 

Ed: Yea, you s e e  they go a  b ig  mining p i t  down i n  t h e r e  and they was on 

t h i s  s i d e  and they had t h e i r  camp he re . .  .and t h e  rocks  were down i n  t h e  

p i t .  There ' s  s t i l l  good s i g n s  of t h a t  y e t .  .but  i t ' s  on t h e  o l d  road i t  

a i n ' t  on t h e  . . . . t h e  new road is  back up t h i s  way you s ee ;  you don' t even 

s e e  t h a t  anymore. 

S teve :  Did you eve r  r u n  t h e  Johnson T r a i l  a t  a l l ?  

Ed: No. 

S teve :  On t h e  mai l  o r  any th ing  e l s e ?  P r e t t y  much d i scont inued  a f t e r  

1910. 

Ed: Yeah, t h a t  was d i scont inued  when w e  come h e r e  i n  21. See we moved 

over h e r e  i n  21. 



Steve:  They j u s t  stopped us ing  i t  because a l l  t h e  a c t i v i t y  was more o r  

less along t h i s  p o r t i o n  of t h e  t r a i l ;  t h a t ' s  where a l l  t h e  people  l i v e d . . .  

excep t  f o r  t h e  Whites, I guess ,  and t h e  Andersons up t h e r e .  

Ed: Well you had N.O. Anderson and they were p u t t i n g  i n  t h a t  dam on 

Canyon Creek and they come i n  on t h e  o l d  wagon road.  

6)SNYbfi WC b d w  
Steve: When was t h a t  he  pu t  t h a t  i n ?  Was t h a t  i n  t h e  20s. He t r i e d  

p u t t i n g  t h a t  dam i n  o r  was i t  e a r l i e r  t h a n  t h a t . . .  

Ed: It was t h e  20s.  

Steve:  Carl t a l ked  about he  had 20 Swedes chopping t r e e s  f o r  a y e a r  and a 

h a l f  t o  b u i l d  t h a t  dam. 

Ed: Oh t h e r e ' s  s t i l l  a l o t  of p i l e  of l ogs  up t h e r e  on t h a t  bench.. 

Steve: Oh t h e  l ogs  a r e  s t i l l  up t h e r e  . . .p a r t  of t h e  dam's s t i l l  t h e r e  t oo  

i t ' s  s t i l l  p r e t t y  much t h e r e .  

Ed: That dam caved i n . .  . I f o r g e t  what y e a r  i t  was, bu t  t h e  d i r t  caved 

ou t  of i t  and blocked t h e  r i v e r  and one 4 th  of Ju ly  i t  l e t  go. 

Took t h e  b r idge  ou t  going up t o  Lynx Creek. Then I hauled a new b r idge  

f o r  t h e  Fores t  Se rv i ce  and they pu t  i t  i n  I got  a p i c t u r e  of t h e  

load ing  l ogs  f o r  t h e  p i l i n g  . . . . . . . 

Steve: The b r idge  going t o  Lynx Creek.. . 

Ed: Yea, t h e  Canyon Creek Bridge..  . c r o s s i n g  Canyon Creek.. . 

Steve: Then White 's .  . they r a n  a roadhouse r i g h t  up t h e r e  a t  t h e  mouth; 

t h e r e ' s  s t i l l  two o l d  cab ins ,  w e l l  t h e r e ' s  s e v e r a l  cab ins . .  

Yea t h e  y n . .  t h e n  l a t e r  on Boyd had i t .  .. Ted Boyd. 



Steve: Ted Boyd? 

Ed: He had i t  and i t  burned down.... 

Steve: He did some tunnel ing i n  t h e r e ?  

Ed: No, no. That has  been misconstrued so much. That tunnel i s  no 

tunnel  i t  was j u s t  a s l u i c e  t o  car ry  t h e  t a i l i n g s  and they had. . . t he re  was 

s l u i c e  i n  h e r e  with a g i a n t  i n t o  t h a t  tunnel and then they had a t a i l  

g i an t  s i t t i n g  down he re  a t  t h e  s l u i c e  t o  ..... t h a t  tunnel  wasn't f o r  

nothing, only a s l u i c e  box. That ' s  a l l  i t  was f o r .  . t h e r e  was no mining i n  

the re . .  

Steve: No hard rock i n  the re?  

Ed: No they j u s t  d r i l l e d  through t h a t  t o  g e t  a r a c e  f o r  t h e i r  t a i l i n g s . .  

Steve: Sweatman Camp. Course t h a t ' s  up h e r e  on Palmer Creek I guess? 

Ed: Yea wel l  t h a t ' s  t h e  o ld  Hershey mine . . a inT t  i t?  

John: No I don' t  t h ink  so .  

Ed: Well he had another  camp. .he had another  deal  down below t h e  Hershey 

Mine. Then l a t e r  Swatman took over t h e  Hershey Mine but  they never did 

much .... 

John: The Hershey Mine is  on t h e  National Regis te r  ... 

Steve: Is t h a t  r i g h t ?  

John: Yes. 

Steve: What's t h a t ,  i s  t h a t  on Palmer Creek too . .  



Ed: Yea, way up on t h e  head of Palmer Creek. . . Clear up a t  t h e  head of 

Palmer Creek.. . you ' r e  way o f f  t h e  I d i t a r o d  t r a i l . .  . 

Steve:  Yeah over  he re . .  . h e r e ' s  t h e  I d i t a r o d  over here . .  . what we t r i e d  

t o  do on t h i s  whole t r a i l  t h i n g  ... i t ' s  not  a n  I d i t a r o d  t r a i l ,  t h e r e ' s  a 

whole bunch of them.. what we're t r y i n g  t o  do on t h i s  p l a n  we're doing i s  

say okay t h i s  i s  t h e  primary r o u t e  based around t h e  1910 per iod . .  . These 

a r e  a l l  l i k e  connect ing r o u t e s  he re .  .going through t h e r e .  W e  r e l i e d  upon 

t h e  I d i t a r o d  I guess .  Then a c t u a l l y  going up over Crow Pass down Eagle 

River . . .  i t  a c t u a l l y  goes up t o  Birchwood, Eklutna a c r o s s  t h e  f l a t s  on t h e  

no r th  end of Knik..through Cottonwood, t h e  o ld  roadhouse a t  Cottonwood 

down t o  Knik and then  p r e t t y  much t akes  on ou t  s t r a i g h t  on ou t  t o  S u s i t n a  

and Skwentna. .out through t h e r e .  The r a i l r o a d  we found a l o t  of t h e  o ld  

survey maps and such t h a t  t h e  r a i l r o a d  d id  through t h i s  a r e a . .  . 
) C U ( S ~  and Weir and ... . t h e r e ' s  h a l f  a dozen of them t h a t  worked 

on  i t . .  Your b r o t h e r  was a surveyor? 

Ed: Oh Yea..yea. An engineer .  

Steve:  An engineer .  Was h e  wi th  t h e  r a i l r o a d .  

Ed: No with t h e  highway. 

Steve: With t h e  highway.. .he d id  a l o t  of work down h e r e  on t h e s e  

s t r e t c h e s ?  

Ed: Well he  surveyed t h e  whole t h ing  from Moose Pass  t o  Hope. 

Steve: Is t h a t  r i g h t ?  

Ed: Then h e r e  i n t o  Seward. 

Steve: Is t h a t  r i g h t ?  



Ed: There i s n ' t  a n  inch of t h e  ground t h a t  he  h a s n ' t  walked on. 

Steve: Do you know i f  he  ever  kept  any old d i a r i e s ?  Besides t h e  survey 

d i a r i e s .  

Ed: B i l l  h a s  go t  s o  much s t u f f  bu t  h e ' s  i n  S e a t t l e  now.. .he wasn't  f e e l -  

i n g  good l a s t  f a l l  and h e  went ou t . .  he  g ive  a l l  t h e  land surveying t h a t  

he '  d done.. h e  g ive  t h a t  t o  t h e  surveyor  i n  Seward. . what ' s  h i s  name i n  

Seward? 

Steve:  Surveyor 

Ed: Yea i n  Seward. He d id  t h e  survey job on my dam p r o j e c t .  My hydro- 

e l e c t r i c .  Can't t h i n k  of h i s  name. 

Steve: The surveyor . .  . . . 

Steve:  Be n i c e  t o  look a t  those  sometime and see how f a r . .  

Ed: B i l l  would be r i g h t  i n t e r e s t e d  t o  t a l k  t o  you on surveying and s t u f f  

and o ld  monuments and where they was.. . 

Steve: Yeah of a l l  t h e  s e c t i o n s  of t h e  t r a i l  t h i s  i s  t h e  e a s i e s t  one t o  

document because t h e  r a i l r o a d  has  been so  i n t e r e s t e d  i n  t h i s  a r e a  and 

they 've had people you know from about 1914 t h e  Alaska Engineering 

Commission j u s t  went crazy and were surveying every th ing  here .  A l o t  of 

people working then.  

Ed: 1911, 1 2 ,  1914.. . 

Steve:  There was a l o t  of survey maps publ ished i n  14. .  . .you don ' t  know 

when they surveyed before  t h a t  bu t  on up through he re .  

Ed: Well See t h e  o l d  ..up h e r e  Johnston where t h e  end of t h e  r a i l r o a d  was 

bu t . .  . t he  Alaska Rai l road bought i t . .  . Alaska Northern. La t e r . .  . . . . 
J Ethan Brews  ter  , he  l i v e d  h e r e ,  -. . . Freddy Delaney ' s go t  t h a t  

p roper ty  now. Jo~I~vW 
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Steve:  H e ' s  a n  o ld  r e t i r e d  r a i l r o a d  person i s n ' t  he? 

Ed: Yea.. Conductor.. h e ' s  i n  H a w a i i . .  

S teve:  Oh i s  t h a t  r i g h t .  H e  goes over t h e r e  and comes back he re .  

Ed: Well h e  was back h e r e  t h i s  summer. 

Steve:  He has  a p r e t t y  n i c e  o l d  cab in  t h e r e . . . i s  t h a t  p a r t  of t h e  o ld  

roadhouse? 

t h a t  was t h e r e . . .  

Ed: Yeah i t ' s  a r e a l  old cab in .  

Steve:  H e ' s  r e a l l y  t aken  good c a r e  of i t . .  

Ed: That c a b i n ' s  been t h e r e  s i n c e  we've been h e r e .  

Steve:  Is t h a t  r i g h t . .  . . 

Ed: I don ' t  know when i t  was b u i l t . . .  b u i l t  be fo re  we come he re .  

Steve: Is t h e r e  some ho t  s p r i n g s  up i n  t h a t  a r e a  r i g h t  t h e r e ?  

Ed : Well I 've heard t h e r e  i s  bu t  1 ' v e  never.  . . . somebody was t e l l i n g  me 

l a t e l y  t h e r e  was some hot  s p r i n g s  up t h e r e  bu t  i t ' s  news t o  me I ' v e  never 

heard of i t .  

Steve:  Is t h a t  r i g h t .  Yea, I found i t  on an  o ld  map t h a t  r e f e r r e d  t o  

~ o h n s o n ' s  Springs up t h e r e . .  . maybe not h o t  s p r i n g s ,  i t  could j u s t  be a 

ground water  sp r ing  you know coming up out  of t h e r e .  Seems t o  be a bunch 

*/ of old wagons up t h e r e  o r  remains of- ons and cab ins  i n  t h a t  a r e a  
I 

too .  



Ed: Tha t ' s  on up t h e  t r a i l .  About two m i l e s  up t h e  t r a i l .  

Steve: What a r e  they?  Do you know who pu t  t h o s e  i n  t h e r e .  

~ l c  Ed: Tha t ' s  t h e  o l d  s t o  er c a b i n  when they went a c r o s s  Johnson 

Pass  i n t o  Hope. 

Steve:  They d i d n ' t  s t op  r i g h t  down h e r e  a t  t h e  mouth they went on up t o  

t h i s  o t h e r  cab in . . .  

Ed: Well ,  one of t h e  s topover  cab in s ,  t h e  o l d  cab in  p a r t  of i t ' s  s t i l l  

s t and ing  

i t '  s a 1  1 down i n  p i ece s .  

S teve :  And t h e  o t h e r  ones t h a t  a r e  up t h e  t r a i l  a ways.. . it seems t h e  

t r a i l  t a k e s  o f f  h e r e  a l i t t l e  . .from what i s  shown on t h e  map he re .  . . 

Ed: The o l d  snowmachine t r a i l  you mean.. .now they g o t  a f o o t  t r a i l  around 

t h e  end of t h e  l a k e ,  they go t  a f o o t  t r a i l  going.  

Steve:  Right .  But when i t  g e t s  up i n t o  t h i s  a r e a  they made a new r o u t e  

through h e r e  and t h e  old b u i l d i n g s  and t h e  remains of t h e  wagon a r e  on t h e  

o l d  t r a i l .  The new one completely bypasses  i t . .  

Ed: Yea. t h e  o ld  t r a i l  i s  over t o  t h e  r i g h t  I t h i n k .  

S teve :  Yes. 

Ed: Then they come down they came up through them and went t o  Groundhog 
---e 

where's  Groundhog. J 

Steve:  Right  t h e r e .  

Ed: Miy b r o t h e r  and I mined on Groundhog. 



Steve:  Oh i s  t h a t  r i g h t .  

Ed: Then we mined on Main S t r e e t  too .  That would be down he re .  

Steve: Was t h a t  a f t e r  Anderson was up t h e r e ?  Didn ' t  Anderson mine most 

of Lynx Creek? 

Ed: Well t h e r e  was Chris  E m m e t t  and Jacobs boys mined on L 
d I 

Back a long t i m e  ago, t hen  Cooper and Stone mined on Lynx Creek; t h a t ' s  

when they had a snowslide up t h e r e . .  .bur ied s i x  men.. .when Cooper had i t ,  

Cooper and Stone. They c a l l e d  i t  t h e i r  Eureka Mine. 

Steve:  Eureka Mine on Lynx Creek. 

Ed: Yea. Well i t  was.. . a l l  t h e  fe l lows  was from Eureka, Ca l i fo rn i a .  

They got  k i l l e d . . .  i s  t h a t  r i g h t .  

Ed: Yea they a l l  s l i d  i n . .  .I j u s t  hauled them i n  t h e r e  no t  two weeks 

before ,  took em out  and t h e n  they went up Lynx Creek and came out  t h e  

highway. . . c a l l  i t  mi le  29 i t ' s  t h e  fo rks  where t h e  Hope road t akes  o f f .  

Now . . they went back up i n  t he re . .  had a c a t .  they went back up t h e n  they 

was mining t h e  whole h i l l s i d e . .  i t  was a good t h r e e  q u a r t e r s  of a m i l e  

a c ros s  t h a t  son of a gun. 

The o l d  northwest c r ane  i s  s t i l l  up the re . .  . f l a t t e n e d ,  t h a t  p ipe  i s  

f l a t t e n e d .  

Steve:  Was t h e r e  a George Anderson t h a t  worked up i n  t h a t  a r e a  too .  

Does t h a t  name sound f a m i l i a r  a t  a l l .  

Ed: George Anderson. . . no not  t h a t  I know o f .  B i l l  Carden was up t h e r e  

f o r  yea r s . .  . up i n  t h e r e  a t  Lynx Creek a t  S i l v e r t i p .  Had a 

l i t t l e  o ld  cab in  up t h e r e  a t  S i l v e r t i p . .  

S t  eve: George Carden. 



Ed: B i l l  Carden. 

Steve: B i l l  Carden. , 

Ed: H e  had water  problems. H e  had one of t h e s e  t h ings  you c a l l  a cath- 

eter ,  and he 'd  keep i t  i n s i d e  under h i s  s h i r t . . . w e l l  we got  t o  hunt ing 

moose one time and an  a l d e r  going through t h e  a l d e r s  hooked on t h a t ,  and 

he  was up Lynx Creek and h e  cou ldn ' t  g e t  r i d  of h i s  water and h e  come down 

h e r e  and he 'd  taken  a p a i r  of p l i e r s .  . . he  j u s t  p i ck  up a r o l l  of t h i s  

haywire and run  i t  up h i s  p e t e r  and spread  it  s o  he  could g e t  r i d  of some 

wa te r . .  .and he  was j u s t  about t o  d i e . .  . .we was . . . a l l  of us  guys s l eep ing  

on t h e  top of t h e  garage and we heard t h i s  moanin and groanin  and Tanner 

took him i n t o  Seward and they c u t  him from c l e a r  down h e a r  c l e a r  up p a s t  

h i s  b e l l y  bu t ton  and M i s s  Merle was t h e  nurse  i n  Seward and of course  when 

s h e  come i n  t o  d r e s s  h i s  wound you know Doc Haverstock, t h e  doc tor  M i s s  

Merle was with and M i s s  Merle j u s t  wanted t o  d r e s s  h i s  wound and B i l l  was 

a b i g  h o r r i b l e  t a l k i n  son  of a gun you know, and she  says  t h a t ' s  q u i t e  a 

gash B i l l  and he  says  don ' t  you worry about t h a t  gash some of you f o l k s  

r u n  around h e r e  wi th  b igger  gashes t h a n  t h a t  and never g e t  a she  was 

going t o  have him throwed ou t  of t h e  D r s  h o s p i t a l .  She was mad.. . M i s s  

Merle was a b i g  woman you know and she  was j u s t  and kind and g e n t l e  a s  can  

be and she  was j u s t  t r y i n g  t o  make conversa t ion  with t h a t  old tu rd .  She 

went i n  t o  Doc Haverstock, I ' m  no t  wai t ing  on t h a t  o l d  s o  and so . .  . . she 

was a l i t t l e  r e l i g i o u s  too. . .  

Steve:  Must have been i n  pa in . .  . 

Ed: That one w i l l  hea l  he  says  bu t  them 

heal!!!  

w i l l  never 

Ed : Jesus  Chr i s t .  

Steve:  Did you ever  f r e i g h t  when you r a n  t h e  ma i l ?  



Ed: Well I ' d  car ry  what f r e i g h t  I could.  George Ruhls. . .  

Steve: Did h e  have a  s t o r e  over t h e r e  o r  something? 

Ed: Yea he 'd  run  out  of o r  something.. 

know. 

smal l  i t e m s  you 

Steve:  Carl  s t a r t e d  t a l k i n g  about ,  you know h e  and h i s  b r o t h e r  r a n  a 

f e r r y  ope ra t i on  a  l i t t l e  b i t  from Hope t o  Rainbow and o t h e r  people have 

t r i e d  i t .  

I guess  they d id  i t  f o r  t h r e e  o r  f o u r  y e a r s .  I don ' t  know, I ' m  no t  s u r e  

t h a t  d a t e  i s  c o r r e c t .  

Ed: Yea Carl  and Ea r l  used t o  r u n  ac ros s  Turnagain Arm. 

Steve: Did anyone ever  run  from Sunr i se  a c r o s s . . . .  

Ed: Not t h a t  I know o f .  . They come up t h e  s i d e  of Hope and f e r r i e d  

ac ros s  f o r  a while  before  t h e  highway was put  around he re .  

Steve : Once i n  a  whi le .  . . nothing scheduled. 

Ed: No. 

Steve:  But they would come from Hope. 

Ed: No i t  was up t h i s  s i d e  of Hope they took o f f  them and t h a t  l i t t l e  

t i g h t  water  i n l e t  t h e r e ;  they 'd  go over a n  t h e n  they 'd  go over t o  

Steve: Ind ian?  Ind i an  o r  Girdwood? 

Ed: No They'd go over t o  P o t t e r . .  .they t r i e d  t h e  f e r r y i n g  dea l  bu t  i t  

d i d n ' t  work ou t .  

Steve:  Did they used t o  run  l i t t l e  s teamers ,  shal low d r a f t  s teamers  up 

t h e  arm h e r e  a  l i t t l e  b i t . .  . do you ever  r e c a l l  s ee ing  boa t s  l i k e  t h a t  on 

t h e  arm? 



Ed: Oh yea ,  my s tepdad run  a gasboat  ... h e  r a n  a gasboat  f o r  t h e  r a i l r o a d  

and up along Tunagain Arm when they was p u t t i n  i n  t h e  r a i l r o a d  along 

t h e r e . .  hauled b lack  powder up t h e r e  and s t u f f  . . . .went up t o  t h e  s t a t i o n  

gangs.. t h a t  was a l l  s t a t i o n  gang work.. .at  t h a t  t i m e  back i n  1918. 17/18 

along t h e r e .  

Steve:  When they were going from Turnagain. .  .around Turnagain i n t o  

Anchor age. 

Ed: Yeah.. . t h a t ' s  t h e  only way they 'd  g e t  t h e i r  f r e i g h t  equipment i n . .  . 
i n t o  d i f f e r e n t  p l aces ,  l i k e  i n t o  Currant Creek... 

Steve:  Did you ever  have any exper ience  wi th  Crow Pass  o r  Ind i an  Pass?  

Ed: No. 

S teve :  Never went up i n t o  t h a t  country much. 

ohn: You know where t h e s e  cab ins  a r e  they c a l l  ~ i b e l f s  Cabins, about t h e  

r u i n s  of f o u r  l i t t l e  cab ins  . . . 

Ed: Oh t h a t ' s  over ac ros s  Canyon Creek. . . No.. . ~ i b e l ) .  . .Tommy A l l i s o n  

had t h a t  a f t e r  Wibell .  

John: Well, i t  looks l i k e  t h e r e ' s  a t r a i l  o r  a d i t c h  t h a t  kinda runs 

along t h e  mountainside along t h e r e .  . . . 

Ed: Tha t ' s  a d i t c h ,  a water  d i t c h .  You ' l l  s e e  s e v e r a l  of them 

Steve: You never r a n  on t h a t  s i d e  with t h e  dogs d id  you, you were always 

on t h e  o t h e r  s i d e  of t h e  canyon.. . .  

Ed: No on t h i s  s i d e . . . .  

Steve:  There 's  a n  o l d  cab in  up t h e r e  r i g h t  on t h e  ditch*. . . . t h a t  one r i g h t  

behind ~ i b e l f s . .  . is t h a t  t h e  one w e  saw today? ~ i b e g s  i s  t h e  fou r  l i t t l e  

cab ins  i n  a l i n e  and then  ac ros s ,  almost d i r e c t l y  a c r o s s  Canyon Creek 

t h e r e  was a cab in  r u i n  s i t t i n g  t h e r e  too. . .  



Ed: Right  a c r o s s  from ~ i b e l b s ?  That was Tommy A l l i s o n ' s  o ld  cabin.  

Steve: ~ l l i s o n ' s ,  okay. 

Ed: Well I used t o  s t ay  overn ight  wi th  him when I was running mai l .  

Steve: Has t h a t  cab in  been t h e r e  f o r  q u i t e  a whi le?  

Ed: Oh t h a t  was a n  o ld  cab in  t h a t  was b u i l t  back when Wibell  b u i l t .  

 here's a l o t  of d i t c h e s  on t h i s  s i d e  t oo  t h a t  Wibell put i n .  Clear from 

Fresno Creek down and i t  picked up p a s t  Frency and Donaldson Creek. It 

come c l e a r ,  t h e  d i t c h  come c l e a r  from Summit Lake where t h e  Summit Lake 

Lodge is.. . they d i t ched  t h a t  and i t  went on around t o  Hope. Hope, you 

can fo l low t h a t  d i t c h ,  i n  f a c t  f o u r ,  f i v e ,  s i x  yea r s  ago, A A I  p lane  

crashed i n  t h e r e ,  maybe you've heard about t h a t . .  . i t  went nose r i g h t  i n  

t h e  d i t c h ;  h i t  r i g h t  i n  t h e  d i t c h . .  up t h e r e  j u s t  above o r  j u s t  below t h e  

power l i n e .  When you c r a sh  i n t o  t h a t  o t h e r . .  . .I f l ew  wi th  one of t h e  

r e p o r t e r s  down h e r e  f o r  t h a t .  

Ed: What i s  your  name? 

B i l l  Conkler . 

Ed: Seems l i k e  I 've s een  you be fo re .  

B i l l :  Yeah you look f a m i l i a r  t o  me .  1 ' ve  been around he re ,  about ,  i n  and 

ou t  of h e r e  f o r  about t e n  yea r s .  Might have bumped i n t o  you somewhere. 

Ed: Yeah. 

rk 
Steve:  I guess  I don ' t  have a whole l o t  of o t h e r  ques t ions .  You r a n  t h e  

mi l  up u n t i l  1928, 29. When d id  they q u i t  running those  



Ed: No... 

Ed: Guy wrote  t h a t .  . . B i l l  Massar, h e  was w i th  t h e  FBI i n  Fairbanks,  h e  

d id  up the re . .  bu t  I went i n  t h e  l a k e  and he wrote t h a t  ... i t ' s  p r e t t y  

good ... he  wrote t h a t  a f t e r  I p u t  my t r u c k  i n  t h e  l ake .  

Steve: I t ' s  an  agreement made t h e  11 th  day of A p r i l  1930. c a r r i e d  United 

S t a t e s  Mail on emergency r o u t e  No. 78134.. .Moose Pass  t o  Hope, Alaska. 

Twice a month. 

Ed: I always wear t h a t  l i t t l e  b lack  cap of mine. 

Steve: Carrying not  t o  exceed 200 l b s  of mai l  on a s i n g l e  t r i p  each way. 

Ed: Yeah I had a l i m i t  

Steve: Why d id  they l i m i t ?  

Ed: Jesus  Chr i s t ,  you should have seen  t h a t  poor Wilson down a t  t h e  mail  

c o n t r a c t  t o  Kenai.. .they come i n  h e r e  and they had dog team and they 

dumped a h a l f  of a box c a r  load of m a i l  f o r  him.. .apples  and oranges f o r  

X m a s  you know, He'd t a k e  them i n s i d e  one n i g h t ,  o u t s i d e  t h e  next ,  i n s i d e  

t h e  next n igh t  and they was j u s t  running j u i c e  out  of them canvas sacks ;  

t h a t  guy had t e a r s  i n  h i s  eyes when he  looked a t  t h a t  p i l e  of m a i l . .  

S teve:  You go t  $50.00 a month? Did you g e t  paid i f  you d i d n ' t  g e t  your  

mail t h e r e .  

Ed: No t h e  mail  went on t h e  t r a i l  whether i t  snowed r a i n  o r  storm. . t h e  

f i r s t  and t h i r d  Saturday of every month. 

Steve:  I know t a l k i n g  wi th  Edgar Cal len ou t  t h e r e  a t  Kaltag he  r a n  mail  

and t h e r e  they had s t a t i o n  t o  s t a t i o n  they had t h r e e  days and i f  they 

d i d n ' t  d e l i v e r  i n  t h r e e  days they d i d n ' t  g e t  pa id .  



Ed: You n o t i c e  t h e  p r i c e  i n  t h e r e .  

Steve: Yeah... 

Ed: Couldn't  g e t  nobody t o  walk t o  hope f o r  t h a t  now.. . l e t  a l o n e  r u n  a  

bunch of dogs.  

Steve:  Was t h a t  t h e  l a s t  y e a r  then ,  '31, t h a t  you r an .  A f t e r  t h a t . .  

Ed: No I had ano the r  c o n t r a c t  a f t e r  t h a t .  

S teve :  Were you t h e  l a s t  one t o  r u n  dogs t h e n  up t o  then. .  

. What'd they do t h e n  s t a r t  by road and a i r . . .  

Ed : No. They beg in  ploughing t h e  highway. 

Steve: I s e e .  

Ed: I took i t  f o r  ano the r  f o u r  y e a r s  s o r t a  make up a  l i t t l e  of my dog 

mushing days bu t  some guy underbid me. 

B i l l :  Qui te  a  document. 

Ed: Yeah I wouldn' t l e t  go of t h a t  f o r  nothing now. . 

Steve: Nice. 

Ed: I n  t h a t  one t h e r e  1 thought  t h a t  was p r e t t y  good.. . . t h a t  guy wrote  

t h e r e .  

Steve:  E s t e s  momento. 

Ed: Yea. Harvey and I was up t h e  end of t h e  l ake  hunt ing  moose see; he  

h a s  h i s  l i t t l e  c a r  up t h e r e ;  he  turned t h a t  r e a r  a x l e  pu l l ed  t h e  u j o i n t  

o u t . .  I s a i d  I 'd  come back and g e t  t h e  t r u c k  and tow him i n . .  . i t  was on 

t h e  i c e . .  . . I never showed up . . . they k id  m e  about t h a t . .  i t ' s  s t i l l  up 



t h e r e  i t ' s  i n  about 150 f e e t  of water .  They used t o  say my f i r s t  t r a c k s  

from t h e  t r u c k  was under 175 f e e t  on i c e  where I jumped. ~ i d n ' t  t ake  i t  

long t o  go down, 1'11 t e l l  you. 

Steve: Did you g e t  pu l l ed  i n  wi th  i t ?  

Ed: No.. I jumped. 

Steve:  Here 's  t h e  s t o r y  t h a t ' s  going around about t h e  n igh t  t h e  Ford did 

drown.. . 

B i l l :  Were you a b l e  t o  g e t  food f o r  t h e  dogs everywhere you stopped o r  

d id  you ca r ry  your own. 

Ed: I c a r r i e d  i t  wi th  me.. .salmon.. .smoked salmon. Salmon and t a l l ow .  

and Pork ies .  You know back t h e n  porcupines were s o  t h i c k  he re .  ..we'd t a k e  

a  pushcar and go from t h e  s e c t i o n  house up about where you could s e e  t h e  

r a i l r o a d  up t h e r e  from where you ' r e  s i t t i n g .  J u s t  about a  mi l e  3 /4  of a  

m i l e ;  we'd come back and we'd have e igh ty-s ix ,  n ine ty  t o  a  hundred 

po rk i e s  ... r i g h t  on t h e  r a i l r o a d  t r a c k .  We k i l l e d  them f o r  dog food. 

Steve:  Was t h e r e  a  t i m e  when r a b b i t s  were p r e t t y  t h i c k  i n  t h i s  a r e a ?  

Ed: Oh yeah. A t  t h e  same t ime . . r abb i t s  and porcupines .  

/S t eve :  Did you ever  hea r  of the-up on t h e  r a i l r o a d ?  

Ed: Sure. 

Steve:  What do you know about t h a t ?  The o l d  r u i n s  a r e  s t i l l  p r e t t y  much 

s t and ing  t h e r e . .  . 

Ed: I knew Blackie  myself ... 



Steve:  That was t h e  ope ra to r?  

Ed: He's . . . . Blackie .  . . H e  had Snoring I n n  and t h e  Snoring Out down here(f$) W %  
Pd, 

Steve: The Snoring Out..was t h a t . . . .  
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Ed: J u s t  a l i t t l e  cab in .  . c a l l e d  t h e  Snoring I n n  and t h e  Snoring Out. .  

Steve: and t h a t  was r i g h t  h e r e  a t  Moose Pass . .  a l i t t l e  b i t  sou th .  

Ed: Yeah, he had one up about mi le  40 on t h e  r a i l r o a d .  

Steve: That was Snoring Out a t  m i l e  40. 

Ed: Yeah. I couldn'  t t e l l  you. . Snoring Inn  o r  Snoring Out. . .one o r  t h e  

o t h e r  . 

Steve:  The o t h e r  one is  up h e r e  on t h e  r a i l r o a d .  

Ed: M i l e  40 somewhere. 

Steve:  Snoring Inn.  yeah j u s t  below Grandview. 

Blackie;  was i t  a roadhouse t h e n  o r  s topover  cab in .  

Ed: No.. j u s t  a l i t t l e  cab in  

Steve:  He d i d n ' t  l i v e  t h e r e . .  H e  t rapped through t h a t  a r e a  and prosp- 

ec t ed .  

Ed: Drank wine. Yeah.. t h a t ' s  about a l l  Blackie  d id . .  Blackie . .  . what 

was h i s  name.. . . t h a t ' s  t h e  way with B i l l  and I we g e t  t o  t a l k i n g  and i f  I 

f o r g e t  a name then  he  knows. Yeah h i s  name was Gus Goshis. 

/ Steve: Gus Goshis. 



Ed: Gus Roshis . . . .  " - 
Steve:  I t 's  about t h e  only o l d  s t r u c t u r e  t h a t '  s s t and ing  . . . w e  d id  f i n d  

another  one t h i s  morning i t ' s  j u s t  r i g h t  above Spencer he re . .  . a n  o ld  

cab in .  r i g h t  i n  t h i s  a r e a . .  i t ' s  s t and ing  the re . .  . p r e t t y  good o ld  shape 

y e t  i t ' s  j u s t  r i g h t  on t h e  e a s t  s i d e  of t h e  r a i l r o a d . . .  a n  o ld  t r a p p e r  

c a b i n  o r  something. You don ' t  know what t h a t  i s  do you? 

Ed: Where. 

Steve: Well you know where t h e  Spencer 's  on t h e  r a i l r o a d . .  t h e r e ' s  

Portage,  Spencer..   lees son's camp.. . now t h a t  was up on t h e  o ld  ~ o h n s o n ' s  

T r a i l  . . . 
You know anyth ing  about t h a t .  About 1910. 

Ed: No. Brigham Young used t o  mine up i n  t h e r e . . . a l l  I did was h e a r  

about i t .  

Steve:  Brigham Young t h e  . . . 

Ed: A l l  I eve r  d id  was hea r  about i t .  That w a s  back when Nate White he  

had t h e  roadhouse a t  Lynx Creek. Mrs White, s h e  was a huge woman, used t o  

pu t  h e r  i n  t h e  bottom of t h e  boa t  t o  keep i t  from caps iz ing . . .  

B i l l :  Did you ever  know t h e  ~ndackeers down t h e r e . .  and t h e  Andacker J - 
homestead ? 

Ed: Old lady Becker...  

Steve:  Andacher.. . Yeah.. . That was about m i l e  16.. 

B i l l :  On t h e  snow r i v e r . . .  

Ed: Yeah i t  should be s t i l l  some remains back i n  t h e r e . . . .  



B i l l :  There s t i l l  a r e a .  

Steve:  She j u s t  r a n  a smal l  homestead t h e r e ?  Is t h a t  what i t  was a 

homestead ope ra t i on .  

Ed: You know... o l d  B i l l . .  I don ' t  know what h i s  name was bu t  Jerome 

Hatchey and F r i t z  Post  went down t o  g e t  him.. . he  d ied  down on Caribou 

I s l a n d  on Ski lak  Lake .. h e  d ied  down t h e r e  s o  t h e  Commissioner i n  Seward 

s e n t  e m  down t h e r e  with t h e  Yukon Sled t o  b r ing  o ld  B i l l  back... you know, 

s o  they went down t h e r e  and he was dead i n  t h e  cab in ,  s o  they pu t  him out  

i n  t h e  shed and b u i l t  a f i r e  and s t ayed  overn ight  and they were l ay ing  

t h e r e  and Jerome Hatchey and F r i t z  Pos t .  F r i t z  says  "Hey Jerome h e  says ,  

o ld  B i l l ' s  a p r e t t y  good s i z e  man a i n ' t  hef f .  Yeah.. he  s ays ,  say he s a y s ,  

d id  you eve r  hau l  a moose ou t  of t h e  brush. .  . g u t s  f e a t h e r s  and a l l ?  

Jerome says  Chr i s t  ... why you a s k  m e  a ques t i on  l i k e  t h a t ?  Well he says  of 

course  I never hauled a moose ou t  g u t s ,  f e a t h e r s  and a l l .  Well he says  

o ld  B i l l ,  h e ' s  a p r e t t y  good s i z e  guy and we're going t o  pack him i n t o  

Seward he s ays . .  .why don ' t  we chop a ho l e  i n  t h e  lake  and c l e a n  him.. . so  

they t a lked  i t  over . . . q u i t e  a l o t  of weight t h e r e . .  . s o  they cleaned 

him. . . then  went i n t o  Seward and they goddamn near  go t  throwed i n  t h e  jug. 

The c a r c a s s  they had t h e  g u t s . .  . . . . . they couldn ' t  f i g u r e  out  why 

t h e r e  wasn't  g u t s  f e a t h e r s  and a l l . .  

Steve: What was t h i s  guy 's  name. 

Ed: Jerome Hatchy and F r i t z  Pos t . .  I don ' t  know t h e  guy. .. B i l l  some- 

t h ing . . .  I c a n ' t  remember h i s  name. 

Steve: Where w a s  h e  from? 

Ed: Down on Caribou I s l a n d .  He d id  down t h e r e .  Another t i m e  when 

Marshal l  Smith was i n  Seward and they used t o  have t o  t ake  t h e  boat  and go 

c l e a r  around and go up t h e  Yukon River . .  . t h e  commissioner t o l d  Marshal l  

Smith t o  go up and they 'd  heard t h a t  t h e r e  w a s  a maurder up on t h e  Yukon 

River  and they had t h e  f e l l ow  i n  Seward f o r  arraignment  and so  t h e  Com- 

missioner  heard t h a t  t h e r e  was a squaw on t h e  Yukon River t h a t  was a n  eye 



wi tnes s  t o  t h e  murder so  he t o l d  Marshal l  Smith t o  take  a power boa t  and 

go up t h e  Yukon River and b r ing  h e r  i n .  So they brought h e r  in. . .and 

eh . .  . she  couldn' t speak Engl ish worth a  damn.. . couldnl  t understand. .  . . 
so  she  go t  up on t h e  hea r ing  stand..courtroom f u l l  of people and she  s ays  

. . . h e  says  eh.. young lady d id  Marshal l  Smith suphoena you..  what ' s  t h a t ?  

and h e  says  Did Marshal l  Smith suphoena you and b r ing  you i n ?  Oh yes  s h e  

says  once i n  t h e  cab in ,  twice  i n  t h e  boa t  and l a s t  n igh t  i n  t h e  h o t e l .  

She was suphoened. She was being 

suphoened.. . . 

Steve: Testimony.. 

Steve: Well I don1 t know i f  we've go t  any more ques t ions  h e r e . .  .sit  h e r e  

and t a l k  t o  you a l l  day I guess  ... but  you ' re  a  busy man... 

Ed: W e l l  i f  my b r o t h e r  B i l l  was h e r e  we'd go over a  l o t  of t h a t  o l d  s t u f f  

... c a b i n  l o c a t i o n s  b e t t e r  t h a n  I can.  

Steve:  Think he '  11 make i t  back up f o r  t h e  summer then . .  

Ed: I don ' t  know he  h a s n ' t  w r i t t e n  t o  m e . .  . haven ' t  heard from him f o r  

f o u r  months. H e  wasn't  f e e l i n g  too  good. H e ' s  o l d e r  t han  I am.. h e ' s  

about  75... I don ' t  know i f  h e ' l l  be up o r  not .  But i f  he  does come up h e  

would be t h e  guy t o  g e t  ahold o f . .  . l i k e  a  l o t  of t h e s e  r e f e r ence  p o i n t s  

and s t u f f  . . . The Fores t  Serv ice  should be r e a l l y  i n t e r e s t e d  i n  g e t t i n g  a  

ho ld  of some of t h a t  s t u f f .  

B i l l :  She had a  long d i s c u s s i o n  wi th  Lynn Mi t che l l  on s e v e r a l  d i f f e r e n t  

occass ions ,  I th ink ,  t h a t  probably you were s i t t i n g  i n  on some of t hose  

. 

B i l l :  some tape  record ings  were made q u i t e  a  few y e a r s  ago.. . by some- 

body down i n  t h e  Juneau o f f i c e .  I t h i n k  interviewed your b ro the r .  



Ed: Yeah. 

B i l l :  Those a r e  on t apes  down there . . . I 'm not  s u r e  how t o  r e c a l l  them bu t  

Steve: I ' d  s u r e  l i k e  t o  g e t  t oge the r  with both of you guys some t i m e .  

Ed: There ' s  a  l o t  of i t  t h a t  I f o r g e t  names l i k e  Gus Gros i s . . .  and I 

don ' t  remember bu t  B i l l  would remember.. .I could never w r i t e  about 

t h a t . .  . . 

Steve:  You ought t o  g e t  somebody t o  w r i t e  i t  f o r  you. . . .  

This  is  t h e  e a s i e s t  way . . . a  t a p e  r eco rde r  r i g h t  t h e r e  and g e t  somebody 

t h a t ' s  good on a  t ypewer i t e r  and they can  type almost a s  f a s t  a s  you can 

t a l k .  we've been working, you know, they made a  h i s t o r i c  t r a i l  he re  about 

two y e a r s  ago I guess  '78, t h r e e  y e a r s  ago now, and we had a  f e l l ow  l a s t  

y e a r ,  t h a t ' s  a l l  w e  d i d  last  summer with him.. h e  went ou t  a long t h e  t r a i l  

and was t a l k i n g  t o  a  l o t  of o ld t imers  t h a t  know q u i t e  a  b i t  about t h e  

t r a i l . . .  a  l o t  of in format ion  on t h e  o ld  I d i t a r o d  and t h e  t r a i l s  were no t  

t h a t  long ago so  a  l o t  of people remember a  l o t  about i t . . .  

Ed: 1 ' v e  go t  a p i c t u r e  someplace of my s t ep - f a the r  i n  1905, h i s  Mother 

and him tak ing  of f  f o r  Seward from Nome.. . . she ' s  s e t t i n g  i n . .  . .you've go t  

t o  see t h a t  p i c t u r e . .  . 1904 o r  5 . .  . 

Ed Es t e s ,  June  15/81 . . .. 


